

REC Diamond Jubilee Celebration, November 2024 Secretary's Report – 24 June 2024

Introduction

Rewa Engineering College, formerly Government Engineering College Rewa, was established in 1964. It is an autonomous institution affiliated with Rajiv Gandhi Proudyogiki Vishwavidyalaya (RGPV), Bhopal. The college offers undergraduate courses in Civil, Mechanical, Electrical, Electronics & Telecommunication, and Computer Science & Engineering, as well as postgraduate courses in Thermal Engineering, Transportation Engineering, and Power System.

Alumni Association

1. Formation and Registration:

An Alumni Association has been registered with the Registrar of Societies. The President of the Executive Board is Shri R S Sharma (1971), former CMD of NTPC. The Association is also registered with NGO Darpan (Niti Aayog), Government of India, and has obtained a PAN for bank account operations.

2. Meetings:

- Alumni meetings are regularly held in hybrid mode, with Minutes of Meetings (MoM) circulated to all members.
- > State Chapters nationally, and District Chapters in MP have been formed and formal meetings have started

3. Roadmap:

A roadmap has been prepared and circulated among members.

4. Skill Development:

- ➤ The Hirak Jayanti talk series has been initiated for student skill development. Thirteen talks on relevant topics have been conducted by Alumni online in April, May, and June 2024.
- ➤ The talks have an average attendance of 200 students.

5. Office Establishment:

An office for the Alumni Association has been established at Rewa Engineering College to foster relationships among alumni, students, and the college.

Hirak Jayanti Celebration

6. Program Finalization:

Proposal for a grand celebration for 8th, 9th, and 10th November 2024 has been finalized in collaboration with the College Administration.

7. Committee Formation:

Various committees and subcommittees have been constituted for the event.



8. Committee Activities:

Committees have commenced their assigned tasks through meetings and on-ground activities.

9. Physical Meeting:

- Meetings have been held at Rewa, Bhopal, Jabalpur, Delhi for creating synergies have been held
- As the next step, a physical meeting is planned for the first week of July 2024 at Rewa to finalize activities with all stakeholders.

Future Plans

10. Regional/Local Chapters:

Expansion and creation of new chapters at various locations, including international, where alumni are stationed.

11. Student Support Activities:

Support for internships, competition preparation, campus selections, and practical training in Total Station, AutoCAD, DGPS, etc.

12. Tech Support Activities:

- Creating a software/hardware support mechanism for existing laboratories for facilitating better skills development
- ➤ Development of an E-library, Tech Expo, addressing faculty and staff deficiencies, and hiring experts for skill development.

13. Advocacy:

Addressing issues such as college closure during elections at the governmental level.

14. Facility Enhancements:

- Proposal for augmenting infrastructural amenities like an auditorium, sports complex, student common rooms and canteen.
- > Release of funds and grants for REC from the government
- Release of vacancies and appointments from the government

15. Corpus Fund:

Generating funds for student support in higher education and exam preparation, as well as humanitarian assistance for alumni.

16. Annual Celebrations:

Celebration of REC Day every year.

17. Website Development:

Creation and regular updating of a powerful college website.

18. Alumni Representation:

Ensuring alumni representation on the College's Board of Governors (BoG).

19. Overall Objective:

Aim to make Rewa Engineering College one of the best engineering colleges in Madhya Pradesh and India.



Proposal

- 1. Financial Assistance:
 - Funds are needed to meet the objectives, including infrastructure development and recruitment of faculty and staff.
- 2. Administrative Assistance:
 - Support for the construction of facilities such as laboratories, an auditorium, sports complex, Hostels and canteen.

Financial Requirements

1. Hirak Jayanti Celebration: Rs 2.0 Cr

2. Skill Development: Rs 1.0 Cr

3. Training and Placement: Rs 1.0 Cr

4. Association Office and Other Expenses: Rs 1.0 Cr

Budget Plan

Souvenir Collection: Rs 50.00 Lacs
 Alumni Contributions: Rs 50.00 Lacs

3. Wall of Fame Contributions: Rs 50.00 Lacs

CSR Funds: Rs 1.50 Cr
 Grants: Rs 2.0 Cr

Secretary's Note

The assistance from all stakeholders is crucial to achieve the association's objectives and elevate Rewa Engineering College. Enhancements in skill development, internships, and training & placement opportunities for students are pivotal to these efforts. With active alumni participation, efficient fund mobilization, and consistent engagement, we can make significant strides toward making Rewa Engineering College one of the best engineering colleges in Madhya Pradesh and India

Imperative Actions

Membership Drive:

It is imperative that we strengthen our Membership Drive to increase the number of active participants in the Alumni Association. Engaging more alumni will enhance our collective ability to support the college and its students.

Active Interest and Participation:

Alumni are encouraged to take a more active interest in the association's activities. By participating in meetings and events, alumni can provide valuable insights, mentorship, and support to current students and recent graduates.

Fund Identification and Mobilization:



Identifying and mobilizing funds is crucial for the sustainability and growth of our initiatives. We need to actively seek out funding opportunities, including alumni contributions, corporate sponsorships, and grants.

Meeting Participation:

Regular participation in meetings is essential for maintaining momentum and ensuring that our plans are effectively executed. Alumni are urged to attend and contribute to the discussions and decision-making processes.

END OF REPORT